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Park City Library
RFP Questions Response & Updated Timeline
12.21.17
1. Can you sell items for dogs  (treats, toys, maybe doggie drinks)? 
Yes, but dogs are not allowed in the café. Dogs will be allowed on the patio provide the concessionaire gets specific approval from the Library staff and the Health Department.
2. Will you consider providing an awning and heaters for the patio area?

Yes, this would be part of the $10,000 furniture and other fixtures and equipment budget. An awning will not be allowed. Umbrellas would be allowed.
3. Under Section III Types of Services it states “no cooking” what is considered cooking? Warming a bagel, baking cookies, soup in a slow cooker, peanut butter and jelly sandwiches?

Reheating items is allowed, but you will have to consult Summit County Health Department on specifics. If there are new machines or any new equipment then the health department would need to see the specs.  For the review process you can contact Amy Jones at the Health Department (435-333-1502).  
4. Where can signage for the shop be installed?

The Draft Lease, attached to the RFP as Exhibit A specifically notes where signs can be installed in Section 13.
5. What are you currently paying for wholesale coffee?

PCMC is currently paying approximately $13,000 annually for 1,250 lbs. beans.  Two bean grinders, two drip coffee makers and four pots are included.
6. How much did the previous tenant pay in utilities?
See Section 7 of the attached lease.
7. How many people yearly come for library film series versus library patrons?

The Park City Film Series has 20,000 visitors per year. If you would like more information please contact Katy Wang at the Park City Film Series.  The Park City Library’s Annual Report is located here: http://parkcitylibrary.org/wp-content/uploads/2011/11/Final-Draft_FY16-Annual-Report-compressed.pdf
8. Has the prior tenant abandoned the refrigerator and storage racks on the rear counter? If not, when will they remove them?

The pervious tenant has removed all their equipment. See Section IV(2) of the RFP and Section 24 of the attached lease which identifies what equipment will be provided. 

9. It would be helpful if we could see sales numbers from the library cafe while it was in operation. 

The following are the monthly sales reports: 

	date
	sales

	6/15
	$6,810

	7/15
	$6,140

	8/15
	$5,660

	9/15
	$5,490

	10/15
	$4,040

	11/15
	$4,930

	12/15
	$13,990

	1/16
	$4,840

	2/16
	$6,000

	3/16
	$4,390

	4/16
	$3,920

	 5/16
	$6,420

	6/16
	$4,210

	7/16
	$2,270

	8/16
	$4,490

	9/16
	$3,220

	10/16
	$3,050

	11/16
	$2,760

	12/16
	$6,590

	1/17
	$3,420

	2/17
	$3,850

	3/17
	$2,970

	4/17
	$3,350

	5/17
	$4,910

	6/17
	$3,420


	


Updated Timeline
	Important Dates* :
	 

	Proposals Due
	Friday, 12/22/17– 4:00 p.m. MST

	Bidder Interviews, Review and Selection
	12/26/17 to 1/5/18

	Anticipated Date for Council Review
	1/18/2018

	Deadline for Signing of Contract
	1/28/2018

	Vendor Move-In, TI's
	January 28 – 31, 2018

	Opening Day
	 February 1, 2018


*The 2018 Sundance Film Festival is January 18-28, 2018. 

Kate Mapp – Adult Services Librarian

Park City Municipal Corporation. PO Box 1480. Park City, UT 84060

Phone (435-615-5602). Email: kate.mapp@parkcity.org

